Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

September 8, 2021

The meeting was held virtually via Google Meet and convened at 11:02 AM. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)	
J. Charles Smith	My Harrison	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath	
Carl Roy	Robert Bajefsky	
P. Michael Errico	Susan Kim	
Michael Spaulding	Alicia Quinn	
Rachel Rosenberg	Jesse Campbell	
Nathan Hollis		

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the June 9, 2021 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on September 24, 2021 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on October 24, 2021 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Integrated Mechanical Safety Devices

The Board voted 8-1 to approve the FSDC-LL675RKD Lever Action Lock Family and Regal M2006 Trigger Lock from Regal Industrial Sales, Inc. / Firearm Safety Devices Corporation; the Internal Chamber Block (9 mm, 40 S&W, and 45 ACP) from Omega Safety Systems, Inc.; the Cable Lock Complete and Base from Birotech, Inc.; and the Chamber to Muzzle, flexible, internal, gun barrel lock (Pistol, Rifle, and Shotgun lock) from Savage Mountain Firearms, LLC for addition to their Approved Safety Devices list. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote for all stating that none are IMSDs. The Maryland Handgun Roster Board approves integrated mechanical safety devices for either factory, distributor, importer aftermarket installation, or by licensed firearms retailers. Installation of any of these listed devices in an approved handgun when sold satisfies Maryland law.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 8, 2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
	FK BRNO		7.5 FK, 9 mm, 10	
21227	(FKBUS)	PSD	mm, 40 S&W	06/21/2021
Examiner. Con concealability, t safety, caliber, c enforcement.	sideration of the fireat ballistic accuracy, wei letectability and utility d unanimously to appr	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	tten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur ng activities, self-protect the above-mentioned ca	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law

Regular Petitions Reviewed September 8, 2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
21278	Stag Arms	Stag-15 Tactical Pistol	5.56 NATO	06/08/2021
Examiner. Con concealability, t	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board voted the criteria state	• • •	rove the firearm in all t	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets
21279	WILSON COMBAT	X-TAC SUPERGRADE FULL SIZE	9 mm	06/04/2021
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21280	WILSON COMBAT	SUPERGRADE COMMANDER SPECIAL	9 mm	06/10/2021
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21281	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320 AXG Classic	9 mm	06/08/2021
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21282	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320 AXG Pro	9 mm	06/09/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
21283	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320X COMPACT SPECTRE	9 mm	06/10/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21284	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365 XL SPECTRE	9 mm	06/10/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21285	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	Saint Victor PDW	5.56 NATO	06/10/2021
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21286	CABOT GUNS	Apocalypse Commander Size	9 mm	06/14/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21287	SMITH & WESSON	686-5	357 Mag, 38 Spl	06/17/2021
-	The Board approved 8		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	•
21288	CABOT GUNS	The Gran Torino SS Full Size	9 mm	06/29/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21289	WILSON COMBAT	SFX9 Sub-Compact	9 mm	06/30/2021
		1 1 11		
-		sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21290	CMMG, INC.	MK 47 Pistol	7.62X39mm	07/08/2021
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21291	WILSON COMBAT	EXPERIOR 5" DOUBLE STACK	9 mm	07/08/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
	WILSON	EXPERIOR COMPACT		
21292	COMBAT	DOUBLE STACK	9 mm	07/08/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21293	WILSON COMBAT	EXPERIOR COMMANDER DOUBLE STACK	9 mm	07/08/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21294	NAROH ARMS	N1 Sub-Compact	9 mm	07/09/2021

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	Volkmann	Combat Carry		
21295	Precision	Commander Size	9 mm	07/12/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Volkmann	Engraved Classic		
21296	Precision	Government Size	9 mm	07/12/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Volkmann	Engraved Classic		
21297	Precision	Commander Size	9 mm	07/12/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		X-TAC		
	WILSON	SUPERGRADE		
21298	COMBAT	COMMANDER	9 mm	07/12/2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
	HECKLER &			
21299	КОСН	SP5L	9 mm	07/13/2021
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	at had previously
21300	ROCK ISLAND ARMORY	XTM-22	22 Mag	07/14/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	at had previously
-			0	at had previously
-	The Board unanimous ISRAEL WEAPON		0	at had previously
21301 The Board exar Examiner. Cor concealability, safety, caliber, enforcement.	The Board unanimous ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US) mined a sample and re- sideration of the firear ballistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility ed unanimously to appre-	sly approved the additi Zion-15 Pistol ceived an oral and writ rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	on.	07/15/2021 irearms/Toolmark atue; re, reliability as to tion or law
21301 The Board exar Examiner. Cor concealability, safety, caliber, enforcement. The Board vote	The Board unanimous ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US) mined a sample and re- sideration of the firear ballistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility ed unanimously to appre-	sly approved the additi Zion-15 Pistol ceived an oral and writ rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	on. 5.56 NATO ten report from MSP F riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactung activities, self-protec	07/15/2021 irearms/Toolmark atue; re, reliability as to tion or law

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21303	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	GALIL ACE SAR GEN II PISTOL	7.62x39mm	07/19/2021
-		an enhanced model add aly approved the additio	-	t had previously
21304	Battle Arms Development, Inc.	WORKHORSE PISTOL	5.56 NATO	07/23/2021
-		an enhanced model add sly approved the additio	-	t had previously
21305	Battle Arms Development, Inc.	SILENT PROFESSIONAL (BAD556) PISTOL	5.56 NATO	07/23/2021
-		an enhanced model add sly approved the additio	0	t had previously
		SILENT PROFESSIONAL		
21306	Battle Arms Development, Inc.	(BADPDW) PISTOL	5.56 NATO	07/23/2021
The petition be	Development, Inc.	``	dition to a handgun tha	

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Battle Arms			
21308	Development, Inc.	XIPHOS PISTOL	9 mm	07/23/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21309	VOLQUARTSEN	Scorpion	22 WMR, 22 LR	07/14/2021
established in S manufacture, re- self-protection o	tatue; concealability, l liability as to safety, c or law enforcement.	ballistic accuracy, weig aliber, detectability an	the firearm was based of ght, quality of material, d utility for legitimate s d to meet the criteria sta	quality of porting activities,
21210	BRUGGER & THOMET (BRUGGER &		200 11/	07/20/2021
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	308 Win ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufacture g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board voted the criteria state	• • • •	rove the firearm in all t	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21311	KORTH (NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM)	NXR	44 Mag	07/29/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

21312	Big Horn Armory Inc.	AR500 Pistol	500 Auto Max	08/02/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Moriarti		5.56 NATO, 223	
21313	Armaments LLC	AR-15	Rem	07/30/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
21314	STURM RUGER	LCP MAX	380 ACP	07/23/2021

	MAXIM		300 BLK, 5.56	
21315	DEFENSE	MD-15 Pistol	NATO	08/10/2021
-	efore the Board was for		-	at had previously
been approved	I. The Board unanimous	ary approved the addition	011.	
21316	MAXIM DEFENSE	MDX Pistol	5.56 NATO	08/10/2021
21510	DEFENSE	MDA PISIOI	3.30 NATO	08/10/2021
The petition be	efore the Board was for	an enhanced model ad	ldition to a handgun that	at had previously
-	. The Board unanimous		-	1 5
	1 1		r	1
	ANDERSON			
	MANUFACTURI			
21317	NG	AM-15	5.56 NATO	08/10/2021
-	efore the Board was for			at had previously
been approved	l. The Board unanimous	sly approved the additi	on.	

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
21318	Tommy Guns USA	1911	357 Sig	08/10/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

TAURUS S.A.			
FORJAS (TAURUS			
INTERNATIONAL	GX4 Micro-		
INC.)	Compact	9 mm	08/11/2021
	FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL	FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL GX4 Micro-	FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONAL GX4 Micro-

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARMS			
21320	INC.	P220 X-Six Skeleton	9 mm	08/11/2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21321	Andro Corp Industries	ACI-15	5.56 NATO	08/12/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Charter		32 H&R Mag, 32	
21322	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercoverette	S&W Long	08/12/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 8-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to lack of safety.

21323	PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION	PPS 43-C	9 mm	08/12/2021

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	CIMARRON	1860 Richards		
	ARMS (ALDO	Type II Transition		
21324	UBERTI)	Model	45 LC	08/12/2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
		Stag-15 Tactical		
21325	Stag Arms	Pistol	300 BLK	08/13/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	AREX (GLOBAL			
21326	ORDNANCE LLC)	DELTA L GEN 2	9 mm	08/13/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21327 KEL	L-TEC	P50	5.7x28 mm	08/16/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21328	MERIDIAN DEFENSE CORP	MDC-47 Pistol	7.62X39mm	08/16/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	MKE (CENTURY			
21329	ARMS)	AP5	9 mm	08/16/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	DIAMONDBACK			
21330	FIREARMS	DBX57	5.7x28mm	08/16/2021
21550		DDAJ	<i>J.T</i> X <i>2</i> 011111	00/10/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21331	MKE (CENTURY ARMS)	AP5-P	9 mm	08/16/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21332	MKE (CENTURY ARMS)	AP5-M	9 mm	08/16/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21333	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L INC.)	460 Tracker	45 LC	08/16/2021
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21334 The petition bef	BEARMAN INDUSTRIES ore the Board was for	LBG38 an enhanced model ad	38 Spl Idition to a handgun tha	08/16/2021 t had previously
been approved.	The Board unanimous	sly approved the additi	on.	
21335	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	KS-47 G2 Pistol	7.62X39mm	08/17/2021
Examiner which apparent homen Consideration o accuracy, weigh	n indicated feeding and nade magazine plug (c f the firearm was base at, quality of material,	d/or ejection issues on lowel rod) after shot 2 ed on the criteria establ quality of manufacture	tten report from MSP Fi 5 out of 6 shots. They r . They still experienced lished in Statue; conceal e, reliability as to safety f-protection or law enfo	emoved the issues. ability, ballistic , caliber,

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21336	MANURHIN	MR88	38 Spl	08/17/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	ALDO UBERTI &			
	CO. (TAYLOR &			
21337	CO.)	Open Top Army	38 Spl, 45 LC	08/17/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SPRINGFIELD			
21338	ARMORY/INC.	1911 Emissary	45 ACP	08/18/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG			
	SIG SAUER/SIGARM	M400 Switchblade		
21339	S INC.	Pistol	5.56 NATO	08/18/2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	ARMSCOR			
	PHILIPPINES-			
	ROCK ISLAND			
	ARMORY			
	(ARMSCOR PRECISION			
	INTERNATIONA			
21340	L)	M1911 A2 FSP	45 ACP	08/18/2021
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
	AREX (GLOBAL			
-	ORDNANCE LLC)		9 mm ddition to a handgun tha	08/18/2021 t had previously
The petition bef	ORDNANCE LLC)		ddition to a handgun tha	
The petition bef	ORDNANCE LLC)	an enhanced model ad	ddition to a handgun tha on.	
The petition bef	ORDNANCE LLC) fore the Board was for The Board unanimous	an enhanced model ad sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha	
The petition bef been approved. 21342 The Board exan Examiner. Con concealability, I	ORDNANCE LLC) fore the Board was for The Board unanimous Primary Weapons Systems nined a sample and rea sideration of the firear ballistic accuracy, wei	an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi MK111 MOD 2-M Pistol ceived an oral and write rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ddition to a handgun tha ion. 223 Wylde, 223	t had previously 07/19/2021 rearms/Toolmar tue; e, reliability as to

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:21 PM.